LETTER OPI NI ON
93-L-127

April 8, 1993

Hon. Alvin A Jaeger
Secretary of State
State Capitol

600 E Boul evard Avenue
Bi smarck, ND 58505

Dear Secretary Jaeger:

Thank you for your April 2, 1993, letter regarding
whet her a nenber of the sponsoring commttee of a
referral neasure my notarize the signature of a
circulator of a petition.

Previously, this office concluded that a nenber of the
sponsoring commttee for an initiated neasure could
not notarize the signature form of another nenber of
the sponsoring commttee because the nenbers of the
sponsoring comm ttees wer e nmore  than general ly

interested electors. Letter from Attorney General
Ni cholas J. Spaeth to Secretary of State Jim Kusler
(May 31, 1992). In nmy opinion, this conclusion my

correctly be applied to the situation you descri be.

The purpose of requiring a notarized signature on a

docunent Is to assure the authenticity of the
si gnat ure. This purpose is nost effectively achieved
when the notary has nothing to gain from the
notari zati on. Therefore, the generally accepted view

is that a person is not qualified to act as a notary
when the person has an interest, no matter how snall
or nomnal, in the docunent or proceedings. 1 Am
Jur. 2d Acknow edgenents, ?? 16 and 17. As a nenber of
t he sponsoring commttee, an individual is nore than a
generally interested elector but rather has a direct
interest in seeing that the petition is conpleted and
the matter is placed on the ballot. See Howel |l v.
Tidwell, 368 S.E. 2d 311, (Ga. 1988). It is therefore
my opinion that a nmenber of a sponsoring commttee for
a referral measure may not notarize the signature of a
circul ator.

Si ncerely,

Hei di Heit kanmp
ATTORNEY GENERAL
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